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Velaux, 29 th June 2010 

 
 
Dear Madam, Sir, 

 

 
On behalf of the EFRA Large Scale Section: you will find below a clarification of the rule, 5.2.3, about Formula 1 
front wing width, EFRA’s Handbook 2010 page 131.  
 
It is made on 2010 basis rules, (see EFRA’s Handbook), Point 16 page 43, Section Chairman (or the EFRA 
appointed deputy). 
 
This text will be applied from EFRA EC on 2010, to SLAVKOV (Czech Republic) from 15 till 18 July, and 
for all EFRA’s events which will follow. 

The plan indeed specifies that the authorized maximal width of the front wing is 450 mm. 

Except just man below, lived a "shell" which we wish to rectify right now.  

Indeed in the paragraph 5.2.3, it is indicated that: Max.width 375 mm. 

It must be understood well and read that the maximal width is really the one of the plan, which is 450 mm. 

A modification of this text will be brought during EFRA's publication Handbook on 2011. 

By kindly requesting you to accept our excuses, for this not rectification which escaped us during the re-reading 
before publication, 

 

Yours sincerely,    

   
Chairman Large Scale section,    Vice Chairman Large Scale 
Francis Billa.      Wolfgang Petermann 

       E.mail: pr@efra.ws  
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